20/03/2025, 08:42 Gmail - RE: KE-25 oxygen sensor supply

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: KE-25 oxygen sensor supply

1 message

Ata Ozcan <ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com> 20 March 2025 at 08:39

To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning;

Ok you can keep 105.50 euros for our credit.
We can continue with one sensor and | can try to connect this sensor to our system.

Best Regards

Ata Ozcan

ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com

ataozcan@superonline.com

Mobile: +90 532 313 2861 ( Google Duo,Whatsapp, Viber, Line, Imo, Wechat)
www.ozcankardesler.com

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 11:32 AM

To: Ata Ozcan <ataozcan@ozcankardesler.com>
Subject: Re: KE-25 oxygen sensor supply

Good morning,

| am sorry to have to let you know that part number 0110466 R100P51-002 Maxtec Oxygen Sensor MAX-25 was
recently discontinued.

I am sorry that | have only just been given this information.

| will need to remove it from your order. Would you like to proceed with the rest of the order? | could add a credit

to your account for 105.50 euros if that is acceptable to you?

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1824401402757608488%7Cmsg-f:182710174129605...
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